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Lois Naylor

From: Chris Teeder
Sent: 04 September 2022 16:11
To: Planning Services - Castle Point Borough Council
Cc: Darren Parker; LHollas
Subject: Re: Planning application consultation letter for application 22/0484/FUL
Attachments: bt-badger-protection-guidance-developers.pdf

Dear Ian,

Re: 22/0484/FUL Land At Brook Farm Daws Heath Road Hadleigh Essex Construct 173 No. dwellings including
public open space, landscaping, access, drainage, parking, servicing, utilities and all associated infrastructure and
ancillary buildings

The Essex Badger Protection Group would like to OBJECT to this planning application. We are very aware of active
badger setts and a high level of badger activity at this location. The Ecological Impact Assessment Report provided
by SES strongly verifies this fact. Much of this land provides essential foraging for the badgers living at both this
location and the other nearby woodlands at Great Wood, Belfairs Nature Reserve & Pound Wood.

To develop the land at this location would put the badger population living there under considerable stress and
would be highly detrimental to their future survival. The sett closures and construction activity around the setts will
greatly disturb the badgers and cause many of them to disperse into the surrounding neighbourhood. The loss of the
rich foraging ground will also cause them to have to find alternative foraging in the surrounding areas.

We have always found in the past with other similar developments, where building work has encroached on badger
habitat, the general disturbance, removal of badger habitat and closure of setts inevitably leads to the badgers
moving into nearby residential areas thereby causing major problems for property owners as well as public areas
such as parks, etc. We can verify this by the number of calls we receive from people living close to such
development sites who raise complaints and concerns about badgers causing damage to their properties where they
had never been an issue before. It is therefore highly likely that a similar situation will occur in the residential areas
close to this development if it were to go ahead.

Our group closely monitors the badger populations in the whole of the south of Essex. The badger population in this
part of Essex is constantly being squeezed out of its natural habitat areas by new developments, and this is causing
major problems for both badgers and local residents alike.

In the UK, badgers and their setts are fully protected by law under the Protection of Badgers Act 1992 & Schedule 6
of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. Also, Section 40 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act
2006 places a duty on all public authorities in England and Wales to have regard, in the exercise of their functions, to
the purpose of conserving biodiversity. The welfare of badgers therefore needs to be taken into consideration when
assessing this planning application and any mitigation measures that are proposed.  For the reasons outlined in this
letter, we would urge planners to refuse any planning permission to allow development of this site.

Please find the attached guidance document from the Badger Trust, which outlines the best practice on how
development can be carried out within the law and in a way which minimizes the negative impacts of development
upon badgers. We hope that you find this useful.

Kind regards,

Chris Teeder


























